

Tim Harriman CV

Work Experience

Assistant Professional - Cleobury Mortimer Golf Club

15-04-22- Current

Responsible for daily opening/ closing of the Pro shop, PING club fitting, junior and seniors group coaching lessons as well as one to one lessons, Club repairs & re-gripping, conduct stock takes, setting up members competitions, managing bookings, organising the club diary, processing/ completing orders, maintaining good relationships with customers and reps, using processes such as Word and Excel, helping with club marketing, answering customers enquiries and responding in a timely manner, booking in societies & lodge bookings, dealing with customers directly, via telephone email and face to face, general upkeep of the shop.

PGA Golf Assistant, Wharton Park Golf Club

05/2021 - 10/2021

Responsibilities & Achievements

Worked in the pro shop, in charge of sales and meeting costumers, Promote golf club and maintain high profile, professionalism and services to customers, Maintained golf facilities clean, safe and organised, Help to stock, price, and display golf merchandise for sales.

Welcome guests, provide good service, answer their questions, address their issues
I also Manage closing, opening and security of the golf facility when required, and Stayed updated with the current knowledge on golf course operations and setup.

Sales Assistant Puncture Protection Services (Automotive)

03/2020 - 04/2021

Responsibilities & Achievements

Working in an automotive environment I was responsible for helping to drive sales, as well as maintaining and creating new partnerships, meeting face to face with clients and liaising, use of telesales to help drive the company sales also, I was also in charge of some of the marketing for the company.

Sales Assistant, Marks and Spencers

09/2019 - 02/2020

Responsibilities & Achievements

General till work, helped customers with any enquiries, restocked food, help drive sales and meet sale targets and expectations for weekly and monthly incentives.

Sales Assistant, TFM

02/2019 - 08/2019

Responsibilities & Achievements

Helped costumers carry purchased items to their vehicles as well as general upkeep of outside area; limited till work, restocking, tidying, and general customer service.

Helped receive deliveries as well as being trusted to open and close up and general security of outside products.

Qualifications

2018 - 2020

Bridgnorth Endowed School Sixth Form

A Level / BTEc

Geography (C,) History (D)

National Applied Science (Distinction *)

2013 - 2018

Bridgnorth Endowed School

GCSE Level

English Lang (6), English Lit (6), Mathematics (4), Geography (5), Combined Science (6 & 7), PE (6), Spanish (4), Art & Design (5)

About me

Age- 23

I hold a full UK driving licence and have my own transport.

I have played golf since I was 5 years old, I'm a current member at Cleobury Mortimer golf club with handicap of +1.4,

I enjoy all sports and outdoor activities, particularly downhill mountain biking and motor sports, at which I compete with my brother in the British & Welsh hillclimb championship, I represented my school at national level Badminton. During Year 10 I volunteered as a Sports Leader helping to coach younger pupils.

During 2017 - 2018 I completed the three Expeditions in Shropshire, Peak District and Snowdonia as part of the Duke of Edinburgh Silver qualification.